
THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 
Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:    November 7, 2019 
 

PROJECT:    ITB 20089 
  TENNIS CENTER CUSTODIAL QUOTE 

 
OPENING DATE:  November 19, 2019 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 

1.  Questions & Answers: 
 
1. Is there a pre-bid meeting scheduled? 

A1. A site visit is scheduled for November 13, 2019 at the Florida Tennis 

Center, 1 Deuce Ct, Daytona Beach, FL  32124 at 1:00 PM. 
 
2. Does this solicitation require either a bid bond or performance bond? 

A2. None are required for this quote. 

 
3. Who is the current service provider?   

A3. See Addendum 1 

 
4. How long have they been providing these services? 

A4. 3 years 

 
5. What was the awarded amount? 

A5. See Addendum 1 

 
6. Does the City have a means of expedited payment and/or can a responder 
offer a discount for prompter payment? 

A6. There is no discount for early payment.  All contracts are paid via City 

issued purchase order.  

 
2. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in Section 7 of the Bid 
Proposal Form. 

 
 



The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman 
Buyer 
 

 

 

Remember to register with the City of Daytona Beach at www.vendorregistry.com  to be notified of 

future bid opportunities with the City.  As of 9-30-18 we will no longer be using our current system. 

 

http://www.vendorregistry.com/

